GOVERNMENT OF JAMMU & KASHMIR

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER PWD (R&B) DIVISION RAMBAN
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No. [6253-55.
Dated.
The Divisional Forest Officer, Ig-08-2022-

Forest Division Ramban.

Subject: Construction Of Road at Sherakundi,Sheikh Mohalla,Najar Mohalla,Lower

Hill & Dutter. Online Proposal No FP/JK/Road/154139/2022 and reply to
EDS Thereof:

Sir,

In context to the subject cited above,the parawise reply is given as under.
1. The area has been corrected now:.
There is no alternate alignment possible to connect all the villages mentioned in the
Approval of the above said road. Only463 mtrs of forest land is coming in the
centre of the alignment.Further,the earthwork cutting in Non forest land has been
done on both sides of the forest area. The proposed alignment involves least area of
forest land to connect these villages.
Correction has been made in dumping /disposal site plan.
- Proper Scanning shall be carried out now onwards using scanner.
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Yours faithfully

2%
Executive Engineer

_.PWD (R&B) Division Ramban
Copy to the: 6) yan
1. AEE PWD(R&B) Sub-Division Gool for information.
2. H.D Divisional Office.



